Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Menoud, Denise <Denise.Menoud@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; Bruening, Josh; Sawyer, Jeff;
Menoud, Denise

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: C-147 Closures: Rattlesnake/Ragin Cajun & Hackberry 16

Attachments: Rattlesnake-Ragin Cajun C-147LongFINAL Closure 1.9.17.doc; Hackberry 16_C-147LongFINAL
Closure.doc

Good morning Mike.
| received confirmation that yes, both of these facilities are physically closed and removed.

But, | mistakenly sent in the Hackberry 16 Closure C-147 prematurely. Brett Fulks informed me again that we were still
waiting on samples, so please hold off on the Hackberry 16 C-147 at this time.

I’ll await your advice and instructions on the proper completion of the Closure C-147.

Thanks Mike !

Denise Menoud

Admin Field Support 4 / Completions

Devon Energy Production Co. LP/Artesia NM
Denise.Menoud@dvn.com

575-746-5544

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 7:31 AM

To: Menoud, Denise <Denise.Menoud@dvn.com>

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: C-147 Closures

Good Morning Denise,

| haven’t closed one of these myself, so we may learn together. One is in District 1 (Hobbs), so | am copying Tomas
Oberding. Are the facilities physically closed?

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us




From: Menoud, Denise [mailto:Denise.Menoud@dvn.com]
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Menoud, Denise <Denise.Menoud@dvn.com>
Subject: C-147 Closures

Hi Mike.

| know these have been a long time coming. | have closure dates on them, but would you let me know if | need to edit in
any way? None of us have ever filled a C-147 out before.

Thank you for the help so much!

Denise Menoud

Admin Field Support 4 / Completions

Devon Energy Production Co. LP/Artesia NM
Denise.Menoud@dvn.com

575-746-5544

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



